

13. 5. 2010

**RICCARTON/WIGRAM COMMUNITY BOARD
30 MARCH 2010**

**Minutes of a meeting of the Riccarton/Wigram Community Board
held on Tuesday 30 March 2010 at 5pm
in the Boardroom, Sockburn Service Centre, 149 Main South Road.**

PRESENT: Peter Laloli (Chairperson), Helen Broughton, Jimmy Chen, Beth Dunn, Judy Kirk,
Mike Mora and Bob Shearing.

APOLOGIES: Nil.

The Board reports that:

PART A – MATTERS REQUIRING A COUNCIL DECISION

**1. 2 GOULDING AVENUE - OUTCOME OF SECTION 138 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION
PROCESS**



This item was submitted to the Council by way of a Chairperson's Report to the Council's 8 April 2010 meeting.

2. TEMPLETON DOMAIN MANAGEMENT PLAN



While considering the removal of a tree hut built by resident within the Templeton Domain, the Board noted that the Templeton Domain Management Plan was compiled by the Paparua County Council in 1980.

BOARD RECOMMENDATION

That the Council review the Templeton Domain Management Plan.

PART B – REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

3. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

Nil.

4. PETITIONS

Nil.

5. NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil.

6. CORRESPONDENCE

The Board **received** the following correspondence:

6.1 A letter from the Wigram Residents' Association outlining the Association's concerns about the volume of traffic and speed on Springs Road.

The Board **agreed** to refer the letter to the Riccarton/Wigram Community Board's Transport and Greenspace Committee.

7. BRIEFINGS

Nil

8. RICCARTON/WIGRAM COMMUNITY SERVICES MEETING REPORT – 16 MARCH 2010

The Board noted that the Community Services Committee approved the following grant from the Riccarton/Wigram 2009/10 Youth Development Scheme at its 16 March 2010 meeting:

8.1 APPLICATION TO THE RICCARTON/WIGRAM 2009/10 YOUTH DEVELOPMENT SCHEME –JAYVEE TABANAS BUCHANAN

The Committee **resolved** to support the funding application and allocated \$100 from the Riccarton/Wigram 2009/10 Youth Development Scheme to Jayvee Tabanas Buchanan as a contribution towards his costs to attend the upcoming Optimist Nationals and International Selection Regatta.

9. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE

The Community Board Adviser had no forthcoming items to discuss.

10. ELECTED MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

Special mention was made of the following matters:

10.1 **Annual Bedding Displays** – The Board noted that the Council's annual bedding displays around the city are looking spectacular and congratulated staff for their innovative design and maintenance.

10.2 **Student Behaviour in Lower Riccarton** - The Board were advised that residents were noticing an increase in the inappropriate behaviour of students living in specific areas of lower Riccarton. A suggestion was made that the Safer Christchurch team could assist in this matter.

10.3 **Canterbury Community Justice Panels** - The Board noted that the Police have advised that the Department of Justice are considering instigating Community Justice Panels to deal with low level offences. Information will be distributed to Board members.

11. MEMBERS' QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

A motion was moved by Mike Mora and seconded by Jimmy Chen that the Board **receive** his tabled questions on Owaka Pit.

When put to the meeting the motion was declared **lost** on division No. 2 by 3 votes to 4, the voting being as follows:

For (3): Jimmy Chen, Judy Kirk, and Mike Mora.

Against (4): Peter Laloli, Helen Broughton, Bob Shearing and Beth Dunn.

A motion was then moved by Helen Broughton and seconded by Beth Dunn that the Board lay the questions on the table until the next Board meeting. When put to the meeting the motion was carried.

PART C - REPORT ON DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

12. CONFIRMATION OF MEETING REPORT 16 MARCH 2010

The Board **resolved** that the minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Board held on 16 March 2010 be confirmed as a true and correct record.

13. RICCARTON/WIGRAM COMMUNITY SERVICES MEETING REPORT – 16 MARCH 2010 CONT'D

The Board **received** the report of the Community Services Committee meeting of 16 March 2010.

The Board was advised on the current balance of the Youth Development Scheme. Sufficient information was provided by staff to enable the Board to make the following resolution:

The Board **resolved** that \$500 be transferred to Riccarton/Wigram 2009/10 Youth Development Scheme from the Riccarton/Wigram 2009/10 Discretionary Response Fund.

(**Note:** Helen Broughton requested that her vote against the above resolution be recorded).

**14. RICCARTON/WIGRAM TRANSPORT AND GREENSPACE COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
- 22 MARCH 2010**

The Board **received** the report of the Transport and Greenspace Committee meeting of 22 March 2010 and **resolved:**

14.1 REMOVAL OF TREE HUT FROM TEMPLETON DOMAIN

That the tree hut built by resident within the Templeton Domain be removed.

14.2 TEMPLETON DOMAIN MANAGEMENT PLAN

Clause 2 (Part A) of this report refers.

14.3 PROPOSED PARKING RESTRICTION – SCHOOL ROAD, HALSWELL

(a) To Revoke:

(i) All existing parking restrictions on School Road, Halswell.

(b) To Approve:

(i) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the northern side of School Road, Halswell commencing at its intersection with Larsons Road and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of nine metres.

(ii) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the northern side of School Road, Halswell commencing at a point 88 metres east of its intersection with Larsons Road and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 28 metres.

(iii) That a Bus Stop be installed on the northern side of School Road, Halswell commencing at a point 52 metres in an easterly direction from its intersection with Larsons Road and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 36 metres.

14 Cont'd

- (iv) That the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of three minutes on the northern side of School Road, Halswell commencing at a point 116 metres east of its intersection with Larsens Road and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 50 metres. This restriction is to apply between 8.30am to 9.30am and 2.30pm to 3.30pm on school days.

14.4 PROPOSED NO STOPPING RESTRICTION - PRINCESS STREET

- (a) That any existing parking restrictions at any time on the southern side of Princess Street within the distance at 12 metres east or west of Knight's Place be revoked.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Princess Street commencing at its intersection with Knight's Place and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres.
- (c) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Princess Street commencing at its intersection with Knight's Place and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres.

14.5 REQUEST TO REMOVE SILVER BIRCH STREET TREE – JAMELL PLACE

That the remaining Silver Birch in the berm adjoining Mr and Mrs Scandrett's residence in Jamell Place be removed and replaced. The cost of removal and replacement to be a PB95 grade tree and to be at the expense of the Scandretts. The replacement tree will be outside 12 Jamell Place.

The meeting concluded at 6.14pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 13TH DAY OF APRIL 2010

PETER LALOLI
CHAIRPERSON